Meyers, Robert (COE) jj/UQ ZE:‘ g 5

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 8:58 AM
To: Williams, Katrena (MDT)
Subject: RE: Approval

Ms. Williams,

Unless you want something more formal, I've indicated in a previous e-mail that your
company can transact business with County departments, with the exception of the Transit
Department. If you need something on cur official letterhead, I can provide that to you,
but as far as I am concerned, your company has been cleared by the Ethics Commission to
enter into contracts with the County.

Robert Meyers

————— Original Message-----

From: Williams, Katrena (MDT)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 3:48 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: RE: Approval

Mr. Meyers,

How long will it be before I get a respcnse on my reguest?

Katrena

————— Original Message----—-—

From: Williams, Katrena (MDT)

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: 6/2/2005 6:22 PM

Subdject: RE: Approval

Mr. Meyer,

When would I get the official approval to provide service to the others
departments? Is there a telephone number that I can reach you. I have

some other questions.

Sincerely,
Katrena Williams

————— QCriginal Message-----
From: Mevers, Robert (COE)
To: Williams, Katrena {(MDT)
Sent: 6/2/2005 4:3¢ PM
Subject: RE: Approval

Ms. Williams,

You would not be permitted to provide the service to the Transit
Department, but you could provide the service to the other departments.

If you have any other questions, feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Robert Meyers




————— Original Message-----

From: Williams, Katrena (MDT)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 3:20 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: RE: Approval

Mr.Mevers,

MDT is one of the departments that uses this contract. Dces this mean
I'm out of the running. Please advise?

Katrena Williams

----- Original Message--—-—--
From: Meyers, Rcbert {COE)
To: Wiliiams, Katrena (MDT)
Sent: 6/2/2005 1:21 PM
Subject: RE: Approval

Ms, Williams,

County employees may become County vendors so long as they are not
contracting with their departments nor are they permitted to be involved
in the contract in any way including its enforcement, administration,
amendment, extension cr termination. Therefore, before 1 can give you
an opinicn, I need to know which County department will be awarding the
contract that you are seeking.

Thank you,
Robert Meyers

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Williams, Katrena (MDT)

Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2005 1:29 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (CCE)

Subject: Approval

Importance: High

S&W Drum Disposal Services
2574 NW %8th street

Miami, Fl. 33147

(786) 412-4372

Email: Katw@miamidade.gov

May 29, 2005

Commissioner of Ethics & Public Trust
19 West Flagler Street

Suite# 209

Miami, Fl. 33130

Attn: Rcbert Meyers

bear Sir or Madam:
My name is Katrena J. Williams, and I'm currently employed with Miami
Dade Transit in the Department of Materials Management as a Bus Stock
clerk I. I'm very interested in becoming a vendor for Miami-Dade County.
I would like to receive the proper approval to do so. I'd like to
provide Dade County with Drum Remediation Serwvices. (Properly disposal
of Empty drums according to the RCRA laws.) It is my understanding that
no such service exist. I am sure it 1is a service well needed throughout
Miami-Dade County. I hope to provide you with these services. Thank you
2




for your time.

F.S. I humbly request a response within 5-7 days from the receipt of
this Email.

Sincerely,
Katrena J. Williams
Bus Stceck clerk I




- T o8

Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 4.37 PM
To: Williams, Katrena (MDT)
Subject: RE: Approval

Ms. Williams,

You would not be permitted to provide the service to the Transit Department, but you could
provide the service to the other departments.

If you have any cother questions, feel free to contact me.
Thanks,
Robert Meyers

————— Original Message-----

From: Williams, Katrena (MDT)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 3:20 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: RE: Approval

Mr.Meyers,

MDT is one of the departments that uses this contract. Does this mean I'm out of the
running. Please advise?

Katrena Williams

————— QOriginal Message-----
From: Meyers, Rcbert (COR)
Tc: Williams, Katrena {(MDT)
Sent: 6/2/2005 1:21 PM
Subject: RE: Approval

Ms. Williams,

County employees may become County vendors so long as they are not contracting with their
departments nor are they permitted to be involved in the contract in any way including its
enforcement, administration, amendment, extension or terminaticen. Therefore, before I can
give you an cpinion, I need to know which County department will be awarding the contract
that you are seeking.

Thank you,
Robert Meyers

————— Original Message-----

From: Williams, Katrena (MDT}
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2005 1:25 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Approval

Importance: High

S&W Drum Disposal Services
2974 NW 98th street

Miami, ¥l1. 33147

(786) 412-4372

Email: Katw@niamidade.gov




May 29, 2005

Commissioner of Ethics & Public Trust
18 West Flagler Street

Suite# 209

Miami, F1l. 33130

Attn: Robert Meyers

Dear Sir or Madam:

My name is Katrena J. Williams, and I'm currently employed with Miami
Dade Transit in the Department of Materials Management as a Bus Stock
clerk I. I'm very interested in becoming a vendor for Miami-Dade County.
I would like to receive the proper approval to do so. I'd like to
provide Dade County with Drum Remediation Services. (Properly disposal
of Empty drums according to the RCRA laws.) It is my understanding that
no such service exist. I am sure it is a service well needed throughout
Miami-Dade County. I hope to provide you with these services. Thank you
for your time.

P.S. I humbly request a response within 5-7 days from the receipt of
this Email.

Sincerely,
Katrena J. Williams
Bus Stock clerk I




